SUFFOLK COMMITTEE FOR CAMPING GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING

Date: February 3, 2016 HOLTSVILLE ECOLOGY SITE

WWW.SUFFOLKCOMMITTEEFORCAMPING.ORG

President David Lipman opened the General Membership meeting of Suffolk Committee for Camping at 7:30 PM.

Board members in attendance: Dave Lipman, Bob Colwell, Clare Gunning, Sharynn Lipman, Sandy Hassett, Todd Lavender, Steve Stengel.

Club Represented: LI Castaways, Pathfinders, Polecats, Hooters, Mallards, LI Tailgaters, LI Allegros, and Lightkeepers.

The salute to the flag was led by Dave Lipman followed by a moment of silence.

Minutes from the last meeting were read. Motion to accept by Gary Sulz and second by Russ Clock.

Commercial: Sharynn Lipman introduced us to the newest commercial member, Sharon Ann Jalette dba One Stitch at a Time. She does embroidery and sewing on commercial machines onto almost any medium. Price list was handed out. She will be at Kick Off or you can contact her ahead of time.

Legislative: No report as Carmella, while taking her snow blower out before the storm, tripped and blew out her elbow and she had surgery involving pins and plates. She is still in hospital.

Membership: Reminders have gone out

Scholarship: 2 half applications have been received. Still 3 more available.

Park Liaison: Request for signage at the beach in Montauk has gone up the ladder and it's in the sign shop. There are trees coming down at Indian Island County Park. That is the beginning of the work for the new check-in station. Step one is Cesspools for new building. The electrician is out on injury so Southaven electric for group area on hold. The parks were closed for the big snow storm. FYI All the department trucks are transferred to general services to plow the streets as needed.

Kick Off:

Club Sales: Applications received from Pathfinders, Campers of Long Island,

South Shore Injuns, and the Polecats.

Entertainment: Not arranged yet

Meals: Turkey Dinner

Fundraisers for Scholarship Fund: Hot Dog Sale, Food Sale and the 50/50 raffle.

The Polecats have volunteered to be in charge of Teen Activities.

Member asked if a generator could be used at night for his wife's cpap machine. The answer was no. He was instructed to send in application with doctor's note for electric site. Also suggested was to use his invertor and to check if her machine has battery back-up.

New Business:

Member asked about FCRV Spring Campout. Dave pointed out the forms on the front table including the NCC Membership and FCRV Suffolk District Campout application.

Member requested trimming of the trees going into the group areas at Cedar Point. The trees are scraping the sides and roofs of the RVs. Dave will call.

It was requested that one-way driving be brought back to Kick Off. Dave said the signs and arrows are in the shed.

Old Business:

Member requested follow up on the check-out times. It is check-out 12 noon uniformly throughout the campgrounds. Camping fees went up this year. Most of the fees went up \$2.

Good and Welfare: Carmella should be home by the weekend. It's Sharynn's birthday tomorrow.

Next meeting: March 2, 2016

50/50 won by Robert Schulz

Motion to adjourn by John Groves second by Mike Schmidt

BILLS VACATION TRAILERS, INC 631	I-957-8810
DEANGELIS RV 63 ²	1-563-1311
EAST END RV CENTER 63	1-878-0017
GRAND AM RV CENTER63	1-395-3377
ICY HOLLOW RENTALS & SERVICES 80	0-405-4701
LONG ISLAND TROPHY & AWARDS 63	1-289-6221
NORTH SHORE YACHT SALES 63	1-298-2632
ONE STITCH AT A TIME63	1-428-1245
PRECISION PAINTING PLUS	8-392-8484
RENT MY CAMPER 63	1-610-4133
SPECIALIZED INSURANCE SERVICES 63	1-758-6780
W.E.S. TRAILER SALES	1-727-5852

PLEASE SUPPORT THE DEALERS THAT HELP SUPPORT US